## Nevada Department of Public Safety General Services Division

## NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING for a Workshop on Proposed Regulations

December 12, 2013 12:00 PM – 1:30 PM

Meeting locations:

Legislative Counsel Bureau 401 South Carson Street **Room 2134** Carson City, NV 89701

Grant Sawyer Building 555 East Washington Avenue Room 4406 Las Vegas, NV 89101

## <u>AGENDA</u>

**Please Note:** The Nevada Department of Public Safety, General Services Division may: (1) address agenda items out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing at the workshop or to aid the efficiency or effectiveness of the meeting; (2) combine items for consideration by the Division; and (3) pull or remove items from the agenda at any time.

At the discretion of the Division Administrator, public comment is welcomed by the General Services Division. A period of public comment will take place at the beginning of the meeting and again prior to the adjournment of the meeting. The Division Administrator may limit each speaker to 5 minutes, as time allows and at her/his sole discretion. Everyone who is interested in speaking will be given the opportunity to speak at either or both public comment periods. Once all items on the agenda are completed the meeting will adjourn.

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS 241.020)

- Call to order
- 2. Introduction of members of the public and public comment
- 3. **For discussion:** Proposed regulation changes to NAC 707 pursuant to SB 268 of the 2013 Legislative Session
  - a. Process for providers of wireless telecommunication services in Nevada to submit emergency contact information to the Department of Public Safety, General Services Division.
  - Responsibilities of the General Services Division with respect to the emergency contact information submitted by providers of wireless telecommunication services in Nevada.
  - c. Use of the emergency contact information by a Nevada law enforcement agency in responding to a call for emergency services or in an emergency situation that involves the immediate risk of death or serious physical harm to a person.
- 4. **For discussion:** Public comment
- 5. **For action:** Adjournment

Note: No vote may be taken upon a matter raised under public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item upon which action may be taken. (NRS

All meeting materials are available for viewing at the Department of Public Safety, General Services Division's website: http://nvrepository.state.nv.us/hearing\_workshops.shtml . Meeting materials also

may be picked up in person from at the following location:

**Department of Public Safety - General Services Division** 

333 West Nye Lane, Carson City, NV 89706 Telephone: 775-684-6262 Fax: 775-684-6265 We are pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify Denise Uber of the Department of Public Safety, General Services Division, at (775) 684-6255, no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. Requests for special arrangements made after this time frame cannot be guaranteed.

This agenda has been sent to all members of the public who have requested to be notified of meetings of the Division. Persons who wish to continue to receive an agenda and notice of meetings must request so in writing on an annual basis.

## THIS MEETING HAS BEEN PROPERLY NOTICED AND POSTED IN THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS:

Nevada State Library	DPS General Services Division	DPS General Services Division
100 Stewart Street	333 W. Nye Lane	website
Carson City, NV 89701	Carson City, NV 89706	www.nvrepository.state.nv.us
Nevada Legislative Counsel Bureau 401 S. Carson Street Carson City, NV 89701	DPS General Services Division 4615 W. Sunset Road Las Vegas, NV 89118	DPS General Services Division 215 E. Bonanza Road Las Vegas, NV 89101

Date: December 9, 2013